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Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2  

 
May 19, 2009   

To:  Executive Committee  

From:  Budget Committee  

Subject: Diabetes Prevention Strategy - Update   

Recommendation:  

The Budget Committee recommended to the Executive Committee that:   

1. City Council increase the Toronto Public Health 2009 Approved Operating Budget by 
$638,728  gross and $0.0 net, and five temporary positions, to reflect confirmed 
one-time funding from the Ministry of Health Promotion for the Diabetes Prevention 
Strategy for the period April – December 2009.  

Background:  

The Budget Committee on May 19, 2009, considered a letter (April 20, 2009) from the Board of 
Health, entitled “Diabetes Prevention Strategy - Update”.     
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